



7399 Johnson Drive
Pleasanton, CA 94588

phone (925) 846-4565
fax (925) 462-0658
www.dsrds.com

May 5, 2016

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Attention: Jennifer Miller
2650 Tallevast Road
Sarasota, FL 34243

**Re: Notice of Intent to Award Contract in Response to Bay Area Chemical Consortium (BACC)
Bid No. 04-2016 for Supply and Delivery of Calcium Nitrate**

Dear Ms. Miller,

After completing our review of the bids that were received in response to the Bay Area Chemical Consortium (BACC) solicitation for calcium nitrate, Bid No. 04-2016, we are pleased to advise you that the bid submitted by Evoqua Water Technologies LLC has been found to be complete and in compliance with all of the specifications described in the bid documents. Enclosed is a copy of the final bid tabulation results. Furthermore, the bid submitted by Evoqua Water Technologies was determined to be the lowest responsive bid for the supply and delivery of calcium nitrate during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. Therefore, our review of the bids is complete, and the participating BACC Agencies should be contacting you shortly to discuss entering into contracts with Evoqua Water Technologies for their respective facilities.

Bay Area Chemical Consortium sincerely appreciates your efforts and participation in the competitive bid process.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (925) 875-2398.

Sincerely,

Louanne Ivy
Administrative Analyst II – Operations
DUBLIN SAN RAMON SERVICES DISTRICT

Cc: Bay Area Chemical Consortium Member Agencies
Enclosure